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1. Question: Regarding Question #3 in the first section of Exhibit D, it asks for the name of the 4 principal officers of the firm. Should we list all 27 of our principals or just our 4 largest shareholders?  

Answer: Listing your four (4) largest shareholders would be sufficient.

2. Question: Can you please confirm that membership in the Pre-Qualified Pool of General Investment Advisory Consultants (RFQQ 17-01) does not preclude a firm’s prospective participation in this RFQQ?  

Answer: Correct.

3. Question: RFQ 3.1 > Bullet 4 – “Sample Contract” is identified as “Exhibit F”; Likewise, Exhibit C > bullet “D” identifies “Exhibit F” as “Sample Contract”. “Exhibit G” is the “Sample Contract” in the included documents. As “Exhibit C – Qualifications” requires a signature to certify; what is the appropriate way to correct the identified exhibit?  

Answer: The Sample Contract should be identified as “Exhibit G.”
 
4. Question: Is Onsite or remote work preferred. If onsite, what accommodations would be guaranteed to the consultants (ex: Desk; locked storage to comply with Confidential requirements; System access; Internet access (would hotspot be required?)  

Answer: This depends on the project, but either would most likely work.  We could provide a workspace working on site with Internet access.  System access to WSIB servers and applications would most likely be limited to those needed to complete the project.  Locked storage might be difficult, but if it was an absolute necessity, we would provide that if working on site.  Given the current situation, remote working is most likely the norm for some time to come.

5. Question: Are there submission requirements and limitations such as: Maximum number of pages; File Size; Font size & Type? 

Answer: There are no specific requirements regarding number of pages, file size, font size and type.  The WSIB does ask that you be succinct in your answers.

6. Question: Can Exhibits requiring answers and signatures be distributed in a writable format?

Answer: Yes.

7. Question: Are resources required to be industry licensed (Series 7)?  

Answer: It depends on the project, but not as a general rule of thumb.  It could potentially be a desired, but not required, qualification.

8. Question: How many contractors will WSIB retain?  

Answer: No limit has been established.  We are looking for a pool of qualified contractors to meet various needs.  


9. Question: Will work requests be open to all approved contractors or assigned to a specific contractor? 

Answer: It could be either, depending on the project, WSIB staff preferences and expectations, expertise of the contractors in the pool, and past working relationships with the WSIB staff.  Past performance is the best guarantee of future work requests.


10. Question: What is the procedure for assigning a specific contractor in either circumstance? 

Answer: If more than one contractor is asked to “bid” on a specific work order, it would be based on the cost, past performance with the WSIB, and overall approach to the work requested, skill set of the contractor, etc.  Other factors could be considered depending on the manager in charge of the project(s) expectations.  The WSIB has every intention of utilizing all the contractors in the pool to keep the firms interested and engaged with our teams.  However, we are unable to guarantee any work and at this time do not have specific projects in mind that could be used as an example.

11. Question: It is our understanding that WSIB RFQQs fall into the category of either Investment Management Services or Consulting services. Can you please confirm that RFQQ # 20-07 is considered to pertain to Consulting services?  

Answer: This is operational consulting only as defined in the scope of services in the RFQQ.
12. Question: We would like to confirm that we can add columns in the table in Exhibit E (Fee Schedule Proposal) to differentiate rates for each contract year and/or provide a fixed annual rate escalation factor.  
Answer: You may do that.  However, keep in mind that the hourly and other rates are used as a starting point.  A project work order will ask for a detailed bid for the specific work requested which will include a “not to exceed” amount.
 
13. Question: We would like to confirm that hourly rates should be inclusive of travel and out of pocket expenses related to project work orders.  
Answer: Hourly rates should exclude travel and out-of-pocket expenses.  Please detail the out-of-pocket expenses you would expect reimbursement for and that travel would be billed separately.
14. Question: Are you looking to create a Pool with Staff Augmentation to provide the right candidate to you? or are you looking for firms who have worked in the Investment market who provide a candidate to work with you? 

Answer: Investment market experience is not required.  Certain work orders may prefer this experience depending on the work requested.  All respondents who are able to provide the services requested are encouraged to submit a proposal.

15. Question: Exhibit E Fee Schedule: Should the fees be fixed for the entire initial term of 5 years? Can we provide for an annual increase based on COLA?  

Answer: Proposed fees should cover the initial 5-year contract term. For years 6 -10 please state what basis you will use for determining fees (Please see Exhibit E).

16. Question: Exhibit D: Responses to many questions cannot be fitted into the box for response – can we provide separate attachments 

Answer: Yes.

17. Question: Evaluation criteria: Would you be evaluating each category of service independently? If we pass on responding to one or more of the categories, will it impact our selection for other categories?  

Answer: We are evaluating vendors independently and recognize that not all vendors will provide all the services requested.  We are looking for a pool of qualified firms to provide operational support across a wide array of services.



18. Question: No RFP section specifically - Is it the Washington State Investment Board’s expectation that the projects will be conducted on-site or can work be conducted remotely?  

Answer: See Question #4.

19. Question: 1.2 Purpose Section of RFP, page 5 - On an annual basis, how many investment operations consulting services projects (as defined in the RFQQ) does the Washington State Investment Board typically require assistance from a service provider?  

Answer: We have an ongoing need for private markets valuation work, which has been moved from a separate contract into this pool.  Given the length of time, cost, and complexity of issuing RFP’s for each service requested, the WSIB is hoping to establish a pool of contractors to reduce the time and costs associated with competitive solicitations.  We have several major initiatives over the next few years that will require assistance.  Given the current market situation and budget climate, we are unclear how many projects will be issued over the next few years.  

20. Question: Exhibit F Pricing - What is the estimated, average budgeted hours for projects within each of the services categories?  

Answer: Unknown at this time.

21. Question: What percentage of the work is required to be performed on premise (versus remotely)?  

Answer: See Question #4.

22. Question: Is it okay to recreated formats of the exhibits - Currently we are working from home and may not have access to printers and other resources.

Answer: Yes, provided everything remains in the same order.

23. Question: With respect to the Fee Schedule, Exhibit E – we will be providing hourly rates for resources depending on their expertise and experience. Will such a bundled rate be inclusive of travel expenses i.e., at the time of invoicing, we cannot bill WSIB any travel expenses separately? 

Answer: See Question #13.
 
24. Question: For submission, our understanding is that signed scanned copies emailed to Contracts@sib.wa.gov  would be sufficient and no physical copies will be required. Please confirm our understanding. 

Answer: Correct.  Email copies only. 

25. Question: With respect to “B.     The key professionals and organization must not have, nor could they potentially have, a material conflict with the WSIB, its custodian, or its investment managers.” In the minimum compliance certificate, what proof is necessary? Is an admission that there is no material conflict sufficient? 

Answer: This requirement is met by signing “Exhibit F- Certifications and Assurances.”

26. Question: With respect to “D.     The Offeror must accept the general form of the written contract as supplied by the WSIB. The Offeror must have the approval of their legal representative to the Sample Contract formats set forth as Exhibit F prior to submittal of a response, or must provide a redlined version of the sample contract highlighting and explaining any issues or needed amendments to the standard language.” In the minimum compliance certificate, if the contract as set forth is acceptable, is there a requirement of a written proof of such acceptance by the legal representative? 

Answer: This requirement is met by signing “Exhibit F- Certifications and Assurances.”  Additional proof by the legal representative is not necessary.

27. Question: With respect to Services Offered (1) on page 3 of Exhibit D, our understanding is that the Exhibit B would need to be filled in as response to this question, and no further response within Exhibit D would be required, or is there any additional information to be provided within Exhibit D? 

Answer: That is correct.

28. Question: With respect to question C(3) under “Investment Operations Consulting Services and Approach:", “One example for each relevant service you are being considered for is required”-  In this case, an example of the report/ recommendations for each category in bold is required?  

Answer: If your firm wishes to be considered for work related to the items in bold in “Exhibit B,” please include an example for each area.  

29. Question: Does the WSIB consider the requested investment operations consulting services to constitute investment advice pursuant to applicable laws and regulations? 

Answer: No.


30. Question: Does the WSIB consider and/or require the Offeror to be a fiduciary in the provision of the requested investment operations consulting services? an

Answer: No.  RCW 43.33A.035 only requires those managing money to be fiduciaries.  

31. Question: Will the WSIB agree to the inclusion of a provision in the written contract limiting a party’s liability in connection with the contract and services to a maximum aggregated dollar amount?

Answer: Generally speaking, the WSIB does not agree to a limitation on liability at the contract level.  However, some terms are subject to negotiation.  In addition, the WSIB may consider limitations at the Project Work Order Level.


32. Question: Will the WSIB accept the changes to the Mandatory Minimum Qualifications Compliance Certificate?  

Answer:  The WSIB will consider changes to the Mandatory Minimum Qualifications on a case-by-case basis.  Changes are generally disfavored.  Any proposed changes should be explained thoroughly.






